O112
Evading a Currency-Transaction Reporting Requirement
(While Violating Another Law)
by Structuring Transaction
31 U.S.C. §§ 5322 and 5324

It’s a Federal crime under certain circumstances for anyone to knowingly evade a currency-transaction reporting requirement.
Domestic financial institutions and banks (with specific exceptions) must file currency-transaction reports (Form 4789) with the Government. They must list all deposits, withdrawals, transfers, or payments involving more than $10,000 in cash or currency.
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Defendant can be found guilty of this crime only if all the following facts are proved beyond a reasonable doubt:
 the Defendant knowingly structured or helped to structure a currency transaction;

 the purpose of the structured transaction was to evade the transaction-reporting requirements; [and]

 the structured transaction involved one or more domestic financial institutions; and

 the currency transaction with the domestic financial institutions furthered another Federal crime [as part of a pattern of illegal activity involving more than $100,000 in a 12-month period.

To “structure” a transaction means to deposit, withdraw, or otherwise participate in transferring a total of more than $10,000 in cash or currency using a financial institution or bank by intentionally setting up or arranging a series of separate transactions, each one involving less than $10,000, in order to evade the currency-reporting requirement that would have applied if fewer transactions had been made.
